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TO:         All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:        Scott Schreeg – Commercial Marketing Manager 

SUBJECT:     Weil-McLain indirect-fired water heaters are approved as an ASME equal 
 
 

As of June 14th 2007 the Massachusetts Plumbing Board has approved the Weil-McLain indirect-
fired water heater line as an ASME equal for applications that require an ASME water heater.  This 
allows the Weil-McLain indirect-fired water heaters to be the best solution for applications 
exceeding the 200,000 BTU and/or 120 Gallon storage restrictions in commercial applications.  No 
need to order expensive custom ASME tanks to meet code.  
 
Weil-McLain Indirect-Fired Water Heaters are the best solution for domestic hot water production: 

• Limited 15-year warranty on Commercial sizes (lifetime on residential) 

• Durable jacket with 2” of insulation resulting in stand-by heat losses less than ½ degree 
per hour 

• Excellent recovery performance for an endless supply of domestic hot water 

• The best support and service in the business  
 
The following link is on the ‘what’s new’ page off the www.weil-mclain.com homepage which 
highlights the certification: 
http://license.reg.state.ma.us/pubLic/pb_search.asp?type=P&manufacturer=Weil-
McLain&model=&product=&description=&psize=50  
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